
Beginning a new pricing project can be difficult, risky and stressful. 
Pricing is a sensitive subject in almost every organization, but it 
doesn’t have to be.  For organizations that have determined that a new 
price management solution is needed, the price manager often struggles with 
defining business requirements, satisfying stakeholders and navigating the 
purchasing process.

For those companies trying to determine if a new solution is required, the 
struggle is even more difficult. The price manager must demonstrate a need, 
build support within the organization and define the potential Return-On-
Investment (ROI). Answering a few critical questions can determine whether 
your pricing project is a success. These questions include: 

• Do we need a consultant?
• Who are the stakeholders?
• What is the criteria?
• How will you measure success?
• What is your purchasing process?
• What is the business case?

By focusing on these key questions, you will be able to implement world-class 
pricing practices, while maximizing revenue and margin for your organization. 

Do we need a consultant?
Companies will look to external consultants for advice out of fear that they 
don’t have the capability to run a project. Consultants can provide insight 
or run the project for your business. However, using consultants to define a 
future-state often results in high-priced complexity that cannot be supported 
by any solution. As a result, companies using consultants are left with a risk 
that the functionality requirements cannot be implemented. Dependency 
on consultants can also limit the amount of internal competency that is built 
during the project\s implementation.  The knowledge that consultants bring to 
the project is rarely retained within the organizations, which results in a long-
term relationship between the business and the consultant.   

There is a more economical approach. Gain insight into the functionality 
available and the features required for your business by sending a Request 
For Information (RFI) to vendors. An RFI does not require functionality to be 
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defined in the same way a Request For Quotation (RFQ) or Request 
For Proposal (RFP). RFQ and RFP documents usually include detailed 
functionality requirements that each vendor must meet. 

An RFI is a simple business process which is designed to collect 
written information about the capabilities of various suppliers. 
Normally, an RFI follows a format that can be used for comparative 
purposes. The RFI will give you important insight into the common 
benefits and features offered in the market. With this information, you 
are better prepared to ask for a preliminary software demonstration. 
Demonstrations can teach you what is possible within the market 
before you define the specific requirements for your project.

1 "USA TODAY Education - Careers TODAY". USA Today. Retrieved 2015-03-10. http://usatoday30.usatoday.com/educate/college/careers/Ad-
vice/1-16-06.htm
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Finally, best-of-breed software can help your organization build expertise.  Many users of small business accounting software, 
like QuickBooksTM, have no accounting background. However, approximately 85% of small businesses use the software. 
This high adoption rate is possible because the software makes the user an expert in bookkeeping. Best-of-breed software 
has best practices built-in. Using price management software, you can gain critical knowledge about pricing techniques and 
transform your organization without hiring external consultants. 

Who are your stakeholders?
At Syncron, we see a wide-range of departments involved in the decision-making process. Anyone who touches the price 
has an opinion on what tool should be selected.  The easiest way to obtain buy-in from your stakeholders is to identify them 
and consider their needs before starting the project.  In addition to the pricing team, representatives from the following 
departments are often involved in selecting a price management tool:

• Senior Management
• Aftermarket Operations/Inventory Manager
• Sales 
• Customer Service or Service Operations
• Purchasing and Procurement
• Information Technology (IT)

Before starting your project, set-up a short meeting with a representative of each department, with the goal of discussing how 
to improve pricing within the organization. Use this meeting to document the current problems. By outlining the problems, you 
can quickly evaluate the potential solutions. Using the information gathered from these meetings, build a chart of the pain, 
criteria and success metrics. It’s best to start by gathering information from your own team: 

PRICE TEAM
Pain Criteria Success
Frequent customer complaints about 
inconsistent pricing

• Price based on more refined Value or Market 
based pricing strategies, rather than cost+

• Similar items priced using the same logic
• Reduce the premium difference on 

individual items to competitor prices

Manual effort set and update prices • Strategic policies define how each price is 
set

• System displays when there is a deviation 
(exception) from policy

• System automatically updates price based 
on policy or exception

• Policies are stored in central location and 
easily explained

• Updates to price are suggested by the 
system

Difficult to view list prices across 
markets or geographies

• Price lists are stored in a central location
• Price lists are associated with those 

stakeholders that require updates 
• Price lists are structured with logical 

relationships across geographies

• Users can easily view and compare 
Product+List-Price combination for any 
geographic region

No central location to store 
competitive data and no process to 
receive immediate market feedback

• Competitive data is stored and accessed 
from one system

• Feedback process to gather missing, 
abnormal and competitor prices

• All information is available that is required 
to make pricing decisions

• Dissatisfaction with prices is captured 
before it impacts volumes



Unable to easily see discounts and re-
bates attached to any customer group

• Central location for set-up of rebates and 
discounts

• Tracking and prediction of rebate payouts

• Visibility into margin leakage
• Predict year-end customer profitability at 

any point in time

Difficult to consolidate data for ana-
lytical review and understanding of 
performance

• All relevant data is in one location 
• Data is continuously updated as sales  

transactions occur

• Easily identify under-performing products 
and customers

Once you understand your own problems, it becomes easier to see how those problems impact other departments. Solving the 
pricing team’s need to view the impact of price on revenue, will also resolve the need for visibility of margin changes and revenue 
impacts for the Executive Team.  The manual effort required to update and approve price is frustrating for the pricing team but this 
also slows price approvals for Sales.  Using the same structure, document the pain points for each of your stakeholders.  

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Pain Criteria Success
Inability to understand low or declining 
margins

• Identify under-performing products/customers
• Identify product mix shifts within the market

• Roadmap to increased price/margin

Inability to understand risk of price 
increase and the trade-off between 
increased margins and volume

• Volume forecasts integrated with price 
elasticity information

• Break even calculations to determine volume 
trade-off risks

• Summary of product categories with low/
high risk of volume loss

No tools to understand effectiveness 
of pricing on list price business or 
negotiated business

• Breakdown revenue and margin by sales 
personnel

• Produce reports that identify forecasted 
versus actual sales by product category

• View performance of best/worst sales 
personnel

• Identify product categories that can sustain 
price increases

SALES
Pain Criteria Success

No guidance on what initial price to 
offer specific customers

• Initial price and price band is provided for the 
specific customer when salesperson opens 
a quote

• Salesperson is able to easily see initial 
price for a customer-product combination

Unable to see rebates and discounts 
that might encourage the customer to 
buy more

• Ability to see list price and customer  
discounts and rebates together

• Salesperson is able to communicate  
discount to the customer 

Slow approval for a price exceptions 
that are required to win the deal

• Price corridors enable salesperson to quote 
range of prices without approval

• Expedited approval enables fast turnarounds 
for prices quoted below price corridor

• Salespeople understand the process and 
authority for quoting

• Reduced quote response times

IT
Pain Criteria Success

Multiple ERP systems makes it  
difficult to reconcile information

• Integrates into any ERP system • Data integration

Over-worked staffed is unable to 
manage more data

• SaaS solution that business users can 
manage and support themselves

• IT support not needed after go-live

Complex requirements result in long 
implementation and increased risk 

• Project is rolled out in phases • Project go-live within 6 months that 
provides immediate benefits to business 

This grid is also helpful during planning and project meetings – Jane, during our discussion last week you said that the length of 
time required to review the price was a problem.  You can then match the solution to the problem for your stakeholders – Jane, 
the software we are discussing will automate approvals for price revisions.  Are you happy with the proposed solution?

What is the criteria?
You’ve documented the problems and how they might be fixed. When this information is organized by stakeholder, it often 
looks overwhelming. However, if you consolidate and prioritize this criteria, you will find themes and needs that transcend 
departments. Identify the criteria that impacts multiple stakeholders:

• Pricing and Senior Management require a strategic view of pricing
• Pricing, Senior Management and Sales want high-quality and consistent price lists



criteria is of equal importance. While the vendor might be able to support all of the criteria, the problem with this approach 
is that there is usually not enough time allocated for software demonstrations, resulting in the vendor guessing how to 
prioritize what to demonstrate. By providing vendors with ranked requirements, you will be able to narrow down your vendor 
list. During the demonstration you can determine how well the vendor can provide what you need rather than whether they 
guessed correctly on how to prioritize your requirements. When evaluating solution providers, focus on those that can easily and 
efficiently deliver on your highest ranked criteria. The goal is to solve problems for your stakeholders without entering into an 
extensive, multi-year implementation project.  

While it is important to evaluate vendors based on their ability to meet your stakeholder’s criteria, you should also take care 
not to limit your business requirements to only the criteria that your stakeholders provided. Over time, your organization has 
developed pricing processes that are constrained by the tools that were available.  Software vendors will have tools and 
technology that expand your current capabilities. In addition to the business requirements, your evaluation criteria should 
include vendor success metrics such as number of successful software implementations, years in business, customer 
support processes and financial stability. Ask the vendors for reference calls with companies that use the vendor’s software. 
By taking these steps, you will be able to solve problems for your stakeholders without entering into an extensive, multi-year 
implementation project.   

What is your purchasing process?
Many projects stall after involvement with the procurement department.  It is common for the buyer to misunderstand the 
procedures required to actually purchase the software. Often, misunderstandings arise because these types of purchases are 
rare.  Some companies have very strict guidelines regarding how to communicate to potential vendors during the RFP process. 
While these guidelines are designed to treat all vendors equally, the guidelines also assume that you know exactly what you 
want, and that you can accurately communicate those requirements to potential vendors.  Prescribing what you want at the 
beginning of the software selection process leaves no room for discovery when you are searching for a vendor.  Therefore, it is 
best to maintain control of the communication with vendors until after you have either selected a preferred vendor or narrowed 
your selection. At this stage, the procurement department can assist in the final RFP and price negotiation process without 
disrupting the evaluation of potential solutions.

If your last software implementation was a complicated Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) implementation, be prepared that 
the procurement team and your stakeholders may expect a similar time-frame and cost. The vendor you select should have an 
average or estimated implementation time based on the size and complexity of your business. Typically, Syncron can provide 
meaningful insights in a few weeks and complete the first stage of implementation within a few months. Finally, the procurement 
department will not want to be involved until the project is deemed feasible.  The project is considered feasible once a business 
case shows a positive ROI, has leadership support and a budget.

What is the business case?
Unless you have been given a directive by leadership, you will not be able to get your project funded without a business case 
displaying the ROI. The RFP process will give you a good estimate of the costs. However, determining the ROI will require some 
additional research: 

Industry/Company Benchmarks: Ask the vendor for references and/or case studies of similar companies to determine what 
pricing or process improvements you can obtain. Third party analysts, like Gartner, benchmark benefits of projects by size and 
across vendors. This information is often the easiest to obtain and can provide directional information for your leadership to 
decide how important the project is to the organization. 

• Sales and Pricing want an aggregated view of discounts and   
 rebates
• All departments want a central source of information
• Pricing and Senior Management need to understand  
 under-performing, low margin products

How will you measure success?
Next, you should rank the criteria. This ranking is a great starting 
point for evaluating software solutions. Companies looking for price 
management software often ask multiple vendors to present, before 
they have defined the critical requirements. Providing the vendor with 
a list of unranked criteria inadvertently communicates that all of the 
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Internal Interviews: Interviewing product managers and sales personnel define goals and limitations for the project.  During 
these interviews, gather information about the percentage of contracts that can be reviewed in the short-term and how many 
customers have significant negotiating power.

Value Assessment:   For a small fee, most software providers will prove the value of their services.  This Value Assessment 
requires a sample set of data, which is used to predict how much prices can be increased and the impact to margins. This 
approach requires the most effort but also provides the greatest level of confidence about the ROI. When using this technique 
to develop a business case, it is important to not expect a full-scale implementation of the vendor’s software, but only a 
sample of capabilities. 

To run a successful pricing project, you need to understand internal processes and motivators, address requirements of stake-
holders  and define your requirements. These activities will lay the foundation for a successful pricing project. Consider the most 
critical questions before you embark on a pricing project: 

• Should we hire a consultant?
• Who are the stakeholders?
• What is the criteria?
• How will you measure success?
• What is your purchasing process?
• What is the business case?

Most pricing projects require implementation of change across multiple departments.  In our experience, using a best-of-breed 
software will quickly deploy the change necessary to successfully improve your pricing strategy.  



About Syncron

Syncron is the global leader in cloud-based 
aftermarket service optimization. Syncron provides 
inventory management, price management 
and master data management software to 
manufacturing and distribution companies around 
the world.  Syncron combines a passion for 
innovation, business process expertise, and a 
global collaborative workforce to deliver immediate 
and measurable improvements for its clients. 
Syncron offers inventory solutions and software 
pricing models which help you improve profits and 
perform value chain analysis.

Syncron’s pricing software supports the process 
of optimizing prices at each level of the price 
waterfall from global prices down to end-customer 
prices Syncron’s Global Price Management is 
designed to organize incoming information, figure 
out what’s important and execute more informed 
pricing policies. Price Management from Syncron 

automates and optimizes prices so you can improve 
revenue and margin. Syncron helps you:

• Eliminate manual effort
• Identify under-performing products and   
 markets
• Analyze and respond faster to changing   
 market conditions
• Implement sophisticated, differentiated   
 pricing policies, like value-based pricing

Our price management software makes pricing 
easy. We accurately and efficiently group products, 
apply value drivers, model business impacts, and 
implement new prices. Syncron delivers price 
improvements by focusing on:

• Execution
• Optimization
• Analytics
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